From:Planning

Sent:25 Nov 2021 10:27:36

To:Nicola.Evans@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk,

Subject:FW: ** New DC Application **Condition 4 & 5 Discharge 2021/0325 Pear Tree Farm Alburgh Road,
Hempnall, NR15 2NS

Attachments:CNC Footer v3.jpeg, Condition 4&35 pear tree farm .pdf, 39690b10-48b6-4279-9127-50853elccS1b.pdf,
2021 0325-DECISION K -6964606.pdf, PTF Arboricultural IA.pdf, dec988c4-a327-41af-8890-7d460bd9d091.pdf,
1mage001.jpg, image002.jpg, image003.jpg, image004.jpg, image006.jpg,

Nicola Evans
Customer Service Advisor

e nicola.evans@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk
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Sent: 23 November 2021 13:03
To: Planning <Planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: ** New DC Application **Condition 4 & 5 Discharge 2021/0325 Pear Tree Farm Alburgh Road, Hempnall, NR15 2NS

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached information and forms to discharge conditions 4&5 on the above planning application
Please can you let me know the correct fee and | can make payment through the online portal

Many Thanks




